## Jones County Solid Waste Management Commission August 4th Meeting Minutes

The Jones County Solid Waste was held at the Jones County Courthouse in the Community Room. The meeting was called to order at 6:35. Those present were Merle Tank, Lloyd Eaken, Doug Herman, Dave Goedken, Galen Capron, Alicia Presto, Jake Gravel.

Minutes from the previous meeting were read. Motion was made by Lloyd with a second made by Galen to approve the minutes as read. All ayes motion carried.

Doug Herman made the motion with a second made by Dave Goedken to pay bills as presented, All ayes motion carried.

Accounts Receivable over 30 days, Revenue and expenditure, and Accounts Receivable Reconciliation reports were reviewed and a motion to approve them as presented was made by Lloyd with a second made by Galen. All ayes motion carried.

Alicia Presto presented a report from ECICOG. Report included the changes that were made to the summer reading program due to COVID19. ECICOG is also working on updates to the Comprehensive plan that is required by the DNR for the operating permit. Safety training was also discussed with possible doing that through a web based setting due to COVID19.

There was one bid submitted for the mowing of the Closed Landfill and area around the Transfer Station. That bid was from Land Varies, LTD for the amount of \$547.50 per time mowing. Dave Goedken made a motion with a second by Doug Herman to accept the bid from Land Varies, LTD. All ayes motion carried.

Doug Herman made a motion with a second by Dave Goedken to table tractor bids to a later date. All ayes motion carried.

Recycling being brought to the transfer Station by Commercial haulers was discussed due to the cost of hauling and the tipping fee the Commission is having to pay. Raising the price per ton for accepting recyclables from commercial haulers is to be put on the agenda for the September Meeting.

Lloyd made a motion with a second by Doug to adjourn the meeting. All ayes motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:15.

Jake Gravel, Director/Operations Manager

## July Bills

la Workforce Development Treasurer of State Barron Motors Center Junction Phone CR/LC Solid Waste Agency Century Link Dittmer Recycling Jake Gravel Jake Gravel John Deere Financial (Theisens) Kromminga Motors Liberty Tire Midwest Electronics Recovery Millennium Waste Pioneer Telephone Merle Tank VIP Sanitation Wapsi Waste	2 <sup>nd</sup> qtr unemployment 2 <sup>nd</sup> qtr sales tax Parts Aug Srv. HHM Disposal Aug. Phone Srv. Recycle Tipping Fee Mileage 7/6-7/17 Mileage 7/20-7/30 Supplies Parts Tire Recycling Electronics Recycling Solid Waste Disposal (July) Long Distance (Anamosa Line) Aug. Meeting Expense Waste Hauling Recycle Hauling 6/16-6/29	\$ 28.26 \$ 132.00 \$ 14.28 \$ 101.95 \$ 717.10 \$ 48.52 \$ 805.60 \$ 21.80 \$ 10.90 \$ 52.95 \$ 490.54 \$ 6,562.60 \$ 1,426.00 \$25,208.29 \$ 10.30 \$ 230.0 \$25,000.00 \$ 720.0	0 3 5 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
•	•	-	
Washington Comm Madia	Recycle Hauling	\$ 1,080.0 \$ 146.3	
Woodward Comm Media	Advertisement	\$ 146.3	3
<u>Sub-total</u>	4120-Operating Fund	\$62,807.4	2
Cedar Rapids Municipal	Leachate Treatment	\$ 394.2	-
HLW Engineering	Leachate Sampling	\$ 3,812.00	)
<u>Sub-total</u>	4121-Landfill Closure/Post Closure	\$ 4,206.23	<u>3</u>
<u>Total</u>		\$67,013.6	<u>5</u>